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From: HOLTON, BRIAN, NMENV
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2017 2:58 PM
To: ‘psa@kunm.org'
Cc: HOLTON, BRIAN, NMENV; Cobrain, Dave, NMENV
Subject: New Mexico Environment Dept: Public Notice 17-06 - Public Service Announcements
Attachments: PSA_CAC_6_Sites_CAFB_5-5-17 Spanish.docx; PSA_CAC_6_Sites_CAFB_5-5-17.docx

Good afternoon,

Can you please broadcast the attached Public Service Announcements in English and in Spanish on Wednesday, May 31,
2017? We would like to request that they are broadcasted during the morning and evening commutes.

Thank you.

Brian Holton

Finance & Data Management Manager
New Mexico Environment Department
Hazardous Waste Bureau

Phone: 505-476-6017
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PUBLIC SERVICE ANNOUNCEMENT
The New Mexico Environment Department is seeking public comment on Corrective Action
Complete proposals for six sites at Cannon Air Force Base located in Curry County, New
Mexico. The public comment period ends on July 30, 2017 for comments and to request a
Public Hearing. For information regarding these proposals, including a location where additional

information may be viewed and how to make comment, please call the Hazardous Waste Bureau

at (505) 476-6000.
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ANUNCIO DE SERVICIO PUBLICO
El Departamento del Medio Ambiente de Nuevo México desea recibir comentarios del publico
sobre las propuestas de Accion Correctiva Completa para seis unidades de la Base Cannon de la
Fuerza Aérea, ubicada en el condado de Curry, Nuevo México. El periodo para presentar
comentarios del publico y solicitudes de Audiencia Publica finaliza el 30 de julio de 2017. Los
interesados en obtener informacion sobre estas propuestas, incluso donde encontrar informacion

adicional y como presentar comentarios, deberan llamar a la Oficina de Residuos Peligrosos al

(505) 476-6000.



